WHEN:

WHERE:

LIVESTREAM:

TIME:

TOWN OF CAREFREE
NOTICE of PUBLIC HEARING
of the
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023
TOWN COUCNIL CHAMBERS
33 EASY STREET

CAREFREE, AZ 85377

Town of Carefree - YouTube

5:00 P.M.

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Board of Adjustment
and to the general public that the Board will hold a public hearing on MONDAY, APRIL 10,

2023, at 5:00 p.m.

The agenda for the hearing is as follows:
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ITEM #1 APPROVAL of the Board of Adjustment meeting minutes dated August 22, 2022.

ITEM #2 DISCUSSION and possible ACTION on the request for a VARIANCE to the
Zoning Ordinance standards.

CASE #:

APPLICANT:

CASE

LOCATION:

ZONING:

GENERAL
PLAN:

22-13-V

Mr. and Mrs. Adam and Nikki Trissler
37017 N. Conestoga Trail, Unit B
Cave Creek, AZ 85331

7245 Long Rifle Road
Carefree, AZ 85377
APN: 216-83-176

Rural-70, Single-Family Residential Zoning District
70,000 square feet minimum lot size
Very Low Density Residential

APPROVAL of a VARIANCE to the Zoning Ordinance standards to
allow for a new single-family residence in portions of the building

Page 1


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCescq1tSWGjF2OKdU3kvbGA

setback where such structures are not allowed. The proposed
encroachment would be 25’ into the required 60-foot front yard setback.
The applicant is also asking for relief from the cut and fill requirement
in order to ensure the future home is 1 foot above the 100-year water
surface elevation as required by the Town of Carefree.

NOTE: The lot has 2 intersecting washes that each exceeds a flow rate
of 50 cubic feet per second, which affects the buildable area of the lot.

This is a public hearing and comments from the public will be taken.

ITEM #3 ADJOURNMENT

TOWN OF CAREFREE

Damantha, . Gesell

Samantha Gesell, Planning Clerk
POSTED this 5TH day of APRIL 2023.

FOR SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS

Please contact the Planning Clerk, 8 Sundial Circle (PO Box 740), Carefree, AZ 85377;
b (480) 488-3686, at least two working days prior to the meeting if you require special

accommodations due to a disability.

Page 2



TOWN OF CAREFREE
PUBLIC HEARING

of the
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
DRAFT MINUTES
WHEN: MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2022
WHERE: TOWN COUCNIL CHAMBERS

33 EASY STREET
CAREFREE, AZ 85377

TIME: 5:00 P.M.

Members Present: Absent:

Vice Chairperson Lyn Hitchon Chairperson Tom Cross
Peter Burns Heather Burgett

Phil Corso Ralph Ferro

Dan Davee

Also Present:

Michael Wright, Town Attorney; Michael Tibbett, Town of Carefree Chief Building Official;
Dennis Randolph, Town of Carefree Code Enforcement Officer; Samantha Gesell, Planning
Clerk

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ITEM #1 APPEAL of the Zoning Administrator’s interpretation of the Town of Carefree
Zoning Ordinance Article V. Uses Permitted in each Zoning District and Additional
Requirements and Clarification for Uses Permitted in each Zoning District, Section
5.02 (21) as it pertains to a repair shop.

CASE #: 22-07-AP
APPLICANT: Mr. Josh Awad

8733 West Puget Avenue
Peoria, AZ 85345

CASE A Time to Ride, Appeal to the Zoning Administrator’s Decision

LOCATION: Mariachi Plaza, 7171 East Cave Creek Road, Suite J
APN # 216-83-281

Page 1



ZONING: Commercial (C)

GENERAL The Carefree General Plan designates the property as
PLAN: Town Center (TC)

Vice Chairperson Hitchon swore in all persons, that during the hearing, had an intent to testify or
present evidence.

Grant Frazier, Attorney representing Arizona Unlimited Motor Sports L.L.C. dba Time to Ride
AZ, presented his testimony and responded to questions from the Board. Mr. Frazier provided
the intent of the Appeal:

1. Servicing of the business’s own rental vehicles
2. The ability to provide those same services to 3" party vehicles (public)

Mr. Frazier, to eliminate unnecessary discussion, asked for clarification and the Town’s position,
that the servicing of the business’s own rental vehicles, is approved, and need not be addressed.
However, the ability to provide those same services to 3" parties is not.

Attorney for the Town of Carefree, Michael Wright, introduced himself and explained, the focus
is on the 3™ party aspects and asked Attorney Frazier, if he was withdrawing all alleged
discriminatory aspects etc. of the appeal? Mr. Frazier responded, regarding this appeal, they will
retract the discriminatory aspect.

The group discussed the list, compiled by Chief Building Official, Mike Tibbett, of what services
are permissable regarding Time to Ride’s own rental vehicles.

Mr. Josh Awad, applicant and owner of Time to Ride AZ, clarified for the Board, the scope of the
business and explained how the Time to Ride’s own ATVs, UTVs and jet skis are maintained.

Planning Director, Stacey Bridge-Denzak responded to comments regarding the origination of the
first complaint, and addressed further issues relayed by both, the Carefree Water Company, and
the Town of Carefree Streets Department.

Board Member Davee asked Mr. Awad, how many units Time to Ride AZ has and how large their
facility is? Mr. Awad responded, they have 40-45 units, and the facility is approximately 2000
square feet.

Board member Davee asked what the percentage of Time to Ride AZ’s business is third party
service? Mr. Awad responded approximately 30%.

Mr. Awad concluded his testimony informing that he is a happy business in the Town of Carefree,
he wants to stay and grow his business in Carefree. He wants to work with the Town and comply.

The group discussed at length, interpretation of the definitions in the Zoning Ordinance pertaining
to the servicing of rental fleets etc.

Page 2



Town of Carefree, Planning Director and Zoning Administrator, Stacey Bridge-Denzak then
testified, summarized the timeline of meetings and communications with Time to Ride AZ and
explained the Town’s position and what the expectations were/are.

Ms. Bridge-Denzak concluded, that this was never about a parts and sales operation, it was about
a rental business and supporting a business owner to have that type of business in the Town, which
then became something that was against the Town of Carefree’s ordinance, 3" party vehicle repair
and service.

Director Bridge-Denzak responded to questions.

Board Member Burns MOVED TO REVERSE the Zoning Administrator’s June 1, 2022,
decision, but still allowing for service and repairs of Time to Ride AZ’s own rental inventory only,
as follows:

Oil changes

Filter changes

Battery testing, cleaning and replacement

Testing and replacing brake pads and brake fluid

Fixing or replacing exterior glass plastic windshields, window etc

Fixing superficial damage to the exterior of vehicle

e Analyzing engine health, including engine lights, spark plugs, serpentine belts and
radiator hoses

e Alignment and suspension services

e Tire rotation balancing, repair, and replacement

Prohibited services included with Time to Ride AZ’s rental fleet:
e Sale of gasoline
e Building of motors
e Welding of any major structural work

SECONDED by Board Member Corso. CARRIED, unanimously.
ITEM #2 ADJOURNMENT

Board Member Burns MOVED TO ADJOURN. SECONDED by Board Member Corso.
CARRIED, unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m.

TOWN OF CAREFREE

Samantha Gesell, Planning Clerk
AUGUST 22, 2022.

Page 3



STAFF REPORT - Board of Adjustment

MEETING DATE:

APRIL 10, 2023

SUBJECT

REQUEST

APPLICANT/
OWNER INFO

LOCATION/
CONTEXT

Case #22-13-V

Zoning Variance, Case No. 22-13-V

This is a request for one variance to Article VI. Intensity Schedule and
Development Standards and one fill waiver request as specified in Article
IX. General Provisions of the Zoning Ordinance to allow for the
construction of a new single-family residence. The request is as follows:
1) Allow for encroachment into the front yard setback of 30 feet where
60 feet is required.
2) Allow the quantity of fill material to exceed the quantity of cut
material under the building pad, whereas the Ordinance requires fill
not to exceed cut material.

Key Items for Consideration:

1) Subject property location: 7245 Long Rifle Road, Lot 176 of the
Original Carefree Plat.

2) Proposed is the construction of a new single-family home with pool
area and entry drive.

3) The proposal meets all applicable Zoning Development Standards
for a Rural-70 Single Family Residential Zoning District with the
exception of the request for relief at the front yard setback.

4) The natural characteristics of the property, which include two washes
that exceed a flow rate of 50 cubic feet per second (CFS) and the
minimum finished floor requirement of 1 foot above a 100-year storm
event are conditions unique to the subject site which limits the
applicant’s ability to meet zoning regulations. These limits are
inherent to the site and created before the owner purchased the lot.

5) Citizen participation requirements were met.

Architect: Owner/Applicant:

Mr. Clint Miller Mr. and Mrs. Adam and Nikki
c/o Clint Miller Architect AIA Trissler

7060 E. Carefree Drive 37017 N. Conestoga Trail
Carefree, AZ 85377 Cave Creek, AZ 85331
Zoning

The subject property is located in the original Carefree, AZ subdivision
platted back in 1958. The lot has been vacant since the subdivision was
created. The property is zoned Rural-70 (Minimum 70,000 square foot.
lot size). All surrounding properties have been developed with single
family residences.

04/10/2023 BoA Mtg. Page 1



STAFF REPORT - Board of Adjustment

LOCATION

CONTEXT
MAP

ZONING
STANDARDS

Case #22-13-V

Existing Use
The subject site is currently undeveloped with the allowance for a single-

family residence.

7245 Long Rifle Road, Lot 176 of the Original Carefree Plat (MCR: 80-
27), APN 216-83-176.

Zoning Standards
Table 1 and Diagram 1 below summarize and describe the required and
proposed conditions relevant to the request.

04/10/2023 BoA Mtg. Page 2



STAFF REPORT - Board of Adjustment

PROJECT

Case #22-13-V

Table 1. Development Standards: Proposed Residence

. : Variance

Standard Required Project Regquired
Lot Area 70,000 sq.ft. | 87,261 sq.ft. | No
Lot Frontage 230 ft. 326 ft. No
Setbacks to Residence:

Front 60 ft. 35 ft. Yes

Rear 60 ft. 154 ft. No

East Side 30 ft. 97 ft. No

West Side 30 ft. 66 ft.-9 in. No
Max. Lot Coverage 13% 4.7% No
Max. Disturbance 39% 18% No

The Variance request is related to the
standard as defined above. The request is based on conditions that are
quantifiable and which deprive this property of privileges enjoyed by other

front setback development

properties with the same Zoning designation.

Diagram 1. Aerial Map of Subject Site

04/10/2023 BoA Mitg.

Page 3




STAFF REPORT - Board of Adjustment

SUMMARY

Case #22-13-V

Summary

The proposed two-level residence includes 3 bedrooms, 2-1/2 bathrooms,
office, gym space, and 3-car garage. Included is an outdoor pool area and
dense landscaping, particularly at the front of the home. The intent is to
develop a well-designed home that is in harmony with the neighborhood as
well as respect and minimize impacts to the natural features of the lot.

Materials of the home include stone veneer and painted stucco. The rear
yard shall include a pool and private patio. The front includes retaining
walls, a colored concrete driveway, boulders and landscaped berms for
aesthetic and screening purposes. Planting includes native materials
salvaged from the property itself as required by the Town.

The request is two-fold: 1) Reduce the front yard setback in order to move
the home into a more buildable portion of the lot; and 2) Raise the finished
floor height in order to meet the Town’s flood requirements.

Variance Analysis

The home has been designed to be moderate in size and in a compact
manner by adding a second story. It is well-designed and proposes quality
architectural treatments such as large glass windows, strong linear roof
elements, and stone veneer.

Two washes weave through the property and converge towards the middle
forming a “V" and thereby divides the property into three areas (see Diagram
2). These drainage ways essentially divide the property into 3 uneven
sections thereby making it difficult to utilize the buildable area. Each wash

04/10/2023 BoA Mtg. Page 4



STAFF REPORT - Board of Adjustment

Case #22-13-V

exceeds a flow rate of 50 cubic feet per second (CFS), which zoning does
not allow to be disturbed. This condition leaves a triangular area, with more
developable square footage closer to the street frontage.

Diagram 2. Washes Impacting Subject Site

\

Washes with flow rates greater than 50 CFS require erosion setback
delineation. Erosion setbacks require structures to be designed for potential
scour due to potential undermining of footings from significant storm events.
Reducing the setbacks allows for the structure to shift away from the
washes and reduce the amount of structure proposed in the erosion setback
zone. Staff believes it is a better compromise to reduce the front yard
setback than to ask for a variance to reroute the existing washes. While the
setback is reduced to 35 feet from 60 feet, landscaping and berming will
help mitigate the appearance of the structure.

The finished floor of any building may not be less than 1-foot above the 100-
year stormwater surface elevation. Therefore, the finished floor for the
residence has been set at the lowest possible elevation (PAD
+2346.83/FFE +2347.50). Additional fill is needed in order to maintain this
requirement as well as create a singular floor area at the first level. The
development overall sits at a lower elevation than Long Rifle to help offset
this need to raise the finish floor.

04/10/2023 BoA Mtg. Page 5



STAFF REPORT - Board of Adjustment

VARIANCE
CRITERIA

Case #22-13-V

Based on the above, the washes and finished floor restrictions today
constitute hardships under the Zoning Ordinance. These conditions were
not self-imposed.

Citizen Participation

The applicant has fulfilled the requirements for Citizen Participation.
Property owners within 500 feet of the subject lot were notified of this
application at the onset of the Variance process.

One resident spoke with staff and asked why the property owners were
asking for the Variance. Her opinion was they should have known that
the lot was unbuildable when they purchased the lot. The resident also
felt she would see it from her lot and that the house would be too close to
such a busy street. Staff explained that this lot is buildable but requires
consideration as to the best way to minimize impacts, especially when
any sensitive environmental features exist upon it. Two other residents
asked for clarification of the request and had no opposition to the project.

The applicant’s architect received a phone call from a Long Rifle neighbor,
who had no objections to the project and looked forward to seeing the lot
develop. He further stated he liked the design.

State Statutory Requirements

Decisions of the Board of Adjustment must fall within the guidelines of the
Arizona Revised Statutes as contained in Title 9-462.06, Board of
Adjustment.

1. The Board of Adjustment can approve variances only if the
following special circumstances and the strict application of the
zoning ordinance will deprive the property of privileges enjoyed by
other property in the same zoning district:

a) Size

b) Shape

c) Topography

d) Location

e) Surroundings

2) Variances shall not be granted as a special privilege that is not
available to all other properties with the same conditions in the
same zoning district.

3) Variances may be subject to conditions.

4) A Board of Adjustment may not:

a) Make any changes in the uses permitted in any zoning
classification or zoning district, or make any changes in the
terms of the zoning ordinance.

b) Grant a variance if the special circumstances applicable to
the property are self-imposed by the property owner.

04/10/2023 BoA Mtg. Page 6



STAFF REPORT - Board of Adjustment

Should the Board of Adjustment approve the variance, the conditions for

BOARD OF approval attached as Exhibit “A” are provided for consideration.
ADJUSTMENT

R NS = Citizen Participation Report

= Narrative
= Plans

Case #22-13-V 04/10/2023 BoA Mtg. Page 7



EXHIBIT A
Case #22-13-V

CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL

7245 Long Rifle Road
Lot 176 of the Original Carefree Plat (MCR: 80-27)
Tax Parcel #216-83-176

1. The zoning variance is hereby granted to permit the construction of a new single-family
home with the following:

a) Reduction of the front yard setback by 25 feet.

b)  Allowance for the quantity of fill material to exceed the quantity of cut material, as
indicated on the Grading and Drainage Plans. In no case shall the amount of net
fill exceed 58 cubic yards.

2. Per erosion setback requirements, engineering erosion and scour protection shall be
required along the east side of the residential structure as shown on the Civil Grading
and Drainage Plans, C-1, C-2, and C-3.

3. Landscaping shall include boulders, berming and mature vegetation salvaged onsite to
help buffer the development from Long Rifle Road as shown on the Landscape Variance
Exhibit and Landscape Plan 2.1.

4. The building permit development plans shall conform to the development plans
submitted in association with this application on April 10, 2023.

5. The granting of these variances shall be null and void if an approved building permit
is not issued within one year of this approval. One 6-month maximum extension may
be considered by the Planning Director if requested in writing by the owner prior to the
expiration of this Variance approval.

Case #22-13-V 04/10/2023 BoA Mtg. Page 8



Citizen Participation Report

All neighborhood communication consists of one very positive phone call | received from Ted
Taylor of 7327 Long Rifle, he is looking forward to seeing the project under construction and
loves the design.

Attached is a copy of the letter that went out to neighboring properties, with map and listing of
the mailing. We have five returned letters, included.

Plan redlines all addressed, and covered above.

Resubmit the following
The following plans and documents are included:

Narrative revised

Survey/ site plan and G & D to scale

Neighborhood map with list of recipients, copy of letter to sent to neighbors
HOA non existence, however letter was sent to the Boulders HOA

Thumb drive containing all plans and documents.

Sincerely,

Clint Miller AIA



Cic
Clint Miller - AIA

ARCHITECT

7060 E Carefree Drive
Carefree AZ 85377
ClintMillerArchitect.com
480-889-4660

November 30, 2022
To: All Property Owners within 500 feet of Subject Property

Re: Variance Request
7245 Long Rifle
Carefree AZ 85377
Case # 22-13-V

As a part of the mandatory Citizen Participation procedure for Variance review within the
Town of Carefree, all surrounding property owners within 500 feet of the subject
property must be notified by the applicant of a request for variance. The Owners Adam
and Nikki Trissler desire to build a new home partway into the Front Yard Setback

Please see the attache narrative and drawings for additional information.
We believe the approval of the requested variance is justified for the following reasons:

The buildable area with street access is less than 5% of the entire lot area. This is due
to two very wide washes that converge in the middle of the property. Flood control
guidelines prevents the relocation or alteration of the washes due to the volume of
water that the washes carry.

In order to fit a 3,600 square foot home with a swimming pool, the structure needs to
be set at 45 feet from the street. This assumes that the sides and rear of the home will
be pushed to the edge of the erosion setback limits. See both architectural and
engineering site plans provided for clarity.

This is a hardship due to the unique nature of the lot and is not created by the home
owners. Rather, the home owners are responsive to the constraints by building a
sensible size with less that 1/3 of the home as a second level. The 2nd level roof is well
below the maximum height limits per zoning, (see building section drawings for all
measurements).



Please contact me if you would like to discuss this variance request. You may also
respond to the Carefree Planning and Zoning Department in writing, in person, or by
telephone at (480) 488-3686

No response is necessary if you do not have any comments or objections.

Respectfully submitted,

Clint Miller AIA



140 1 133HS

L-0

“ON ONIMYHA

>
&
&
/V/
2

“ON 1D3r0¥d
M |0d9-6L0 £
EELT]
02=_1
Ivis
TT0T/T1/ 10
uvg

Nyl

Al

=
fﬁ

N3

SIUANIS TUEEEN
SNOILLNTIOS 3

=

m

uM
N
il €}
Tos =
3989
ERe =
£I20
ZARp ™
P e
25073
oRoJ
E3B N
meml
mimw
&
~l

N —
~]

o

oN

NOUdIEI530

SNQISINGS

z SNOILOIS SSOHD ONIOVHD =3
1 NYld FOWNIVE0 % ONIOVHD AdVNINI3dd =2
ON . r ON
L3HS L INIMYHT oNiEa
X3ANI LI3HS

00U JINMO TOKNY 1 NGRS SEAT)

0 SYaun 0000 T WOANY 32030 Svamy

(HOWWH D3LI00) X 3NOZ GOUL W3S
SL0Z/91/6 v (338 dvm
TERBOIC10Y0 AN Ve

ANOZ QOOT4 VW34

£ 619 VIV QLSO
Q=i NNOZ

(A3nans

d3d) S360v ~/+ IE00T HO
5 620 1976 V3N LN ¥ 55089
9LL-C-91T N¥ W

NOILYWHOINI 3LIS

2202 WHdW 03305
WO ONVI- 3EVORIEY W
£369 105 209 Hd

GECSE YNOZIY NIV

922 XOH Dd

OT SAVII0SSY F eV

HOAIAHNS

SIVSHOWNIGSKNEO0W THVBOR TWA-3
LPIB-616-C00 Hd

T4 KN30 “AVA NB3HO M
3d WTUGVEOB T 0356

ST SHALTIOS KN4
NOLLYWHOINI SH33NIONT
0D THASOE (NI TN WvRa
ErI8-992-ClF IN0Hd

LLEGE VNOZIAY T34434V0

04 J1H IHDT SHEL

IO WYOY 31551

1NVOIddVHINMO

AOLPATT] ¥ OFS0ubbd STL VN
(AL W) MOUTAILS 0L NSNS (Lo 530 Y
T LAY A VR SN
20 AOL BNV 1K
MRS NI £ T MOl SN
O MS0E STre
MRIAT TV AW 54 000 KX
T SRy ST
WIS NS = = - =
SN WD) 1T ST

SHNIML) HiVE) (TSN 2N ]

T i3 SHr

2vic) K] -4

ACTHTL TIvR YL 0 o) =ML
MUTATT I 0 B0 s

M W) NN LS "

ST Va0 M5

MUATE R =3

AT Hivi) (RSN SO0 =94

SR AT 1050 - SN
Anienl BT GO S

W NS L

(|

aN3oa

TYILN3QIS3Y

zascis0—L10z #3200

TYLULNGOIS 34
NYIIN ONL
FS1-E8-9IT NV

.
el (

H3d 30 8 Z¢ BZL M.0TLG6EN

12 d o4 A8
#3d 30d @

I
b T
= = N\

J W\
Lemm——

[ 1% \Arl. T oy

LLV£8-91T Nd¥

TYLNIOS3Y
1199100-800Z #200
Hl W AUSTBO/S WY LBTI0

.00 1

f L d 0
d3d ININTSYT T

E

~9

W00 VIHLNAD/ Y TBNAYS Z3n0R00d
S9I-€R-8IZ Ndv

021 LAO 434 INIWISYT
HOLYIOT I¥ARGHdSY

’

™~
™,
.
SN dvHd EONN H3LTH IUAII00
. HIAOM-NON 20 B ONY SSINHOIHL
B 9 WO v =550 v i TSN — wovELTS -
~ N, Hon
el N A ST
. T \ -—
N ) _-? E:,
.
& e
a8 g
o
L
|
N
NG

.nl“o L 3V [

A e =
- LG LY T Pt 3
i
- P T A
.:5.? 94 LA BVETN

™

S 29 iwue.»\Hs y
£

S8 foupee ...T\;rwn- 2

L0680 3,08,L5.665

\gme QY 37418 ONOT

/ LHIN I /z LNINIY
40 3903 03903

WUNE0S3 *,
1 BYROIN ATUNH N
90Z-C8-9IZ NdV ¥

65 GHZ=04

o ari=0d

/

.
AT GHEE=94 f /.Fr./_/

45 L2034

N3G
- 40 3003

Y BESC-NOLVAT S
TIWAIN0 3YALIN
YW LY. OIHSHLVM

WULNIOS3Y

9162690—510Z #3200
HL HON3HS VVBEVE/Y NBHGLS NYZNQ

991-£8—8IZ NdY
(2 UR e
H3d ang B

WIS
#£81¥£0-200Z #200
HL 7 YRHON/T GavHOM
GHYH SLI=CB=91Z NdY

Bp L0JD-6T0 7T SEUMRIQ USRINIEURD\GOYD S FR0\ (33035¥D) BLI-TR-3IT Ndv - BZOIZ




£ 43 v et
PPl Y a0y

1-SV e

L 0Z=.13 WIS
NVd 3LIS TvdNLO3LIHOYY @

SLIERIT ANy 930k

B e ST

LLE5H AN Ay
PH AT BT SHIL :

ANIPBY 1 ZL'BE1 2
g - .JI 0¢ «ﬂ‘:m--“ I

l

o

I

4 T S S

b

[z}
I
- e
i wef”
id Eg
Y a5).
£ ﬂ 1
~
= /
-
- \\
e !
/ \
o AL TN AL __ \
A [ ]
I
I
on U
[¢]
e e =k
= S
(o]
@ S

T GRA TR
W0 D VALY s
T T TR L 9]

T BN

LLESK ZV "dagjaam )
ANBU] IR, ) A GHIL
170€ vl Od

DY ISP S ALY
BRI



Trissler Residence
7245 Long Rifle Road
Zoning Variance Application

Building Elevations

éi
:
r'l

E@!

:1.'

Front”Eflwevation —WView from road

Rear Elevatlon Vlew looking from the southwest



PROPERTIES WITHIN 500" OF
22-13-
7245 LONG RIFLE RD

Vv

216-83-176

7390 E STAGECOACH PASS
CAREFREE AZ USA 85377

NORTH
£ 2 1 s
i ¥ ]- i S y an N
APN OWNER/MAILING ADDRESS PROPERTY ADDRESS
216-33-451D BOULDERS HOMEOWNERS ASSOC
8360 E VIA DE VENTURA BLVD STE L-100
SCOTTSDALE AZ USA 85258
216-83-162 BAUER WAYNE V/BARBARA M TR LOT 162
7140 E STAGECOACH PASS 7410 E STAGECOACH PASS
CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-163 SCIASCIA KATHERINE L LOT 163

7390 E STAGECOACH PASS
CAREFREE 85377




PROPERTIES WITHIN 500’ OF

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377

22-13-V
7245 LONG RIFLE RD
216-83-176

216-83-164 [TING LILIAN LOT 164, 167
216-83-167 7268 E STAGECOACH PASSRD 7212, 7268 E STAGECOACH PASS

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-165 RODRIGUEZ SAMUEL R/CYNTHIA COLE LOT 165

1901 W GRANADA RD 7246 E STAGECOACH PASS

PHOENIX AZ USA 85009 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-166 DUZAN STEPHEN A/BARBARA FRENCH TR LOT 166

PO BOX 2800-248 7224 E STAGECOACH PASS

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-168 CHEVALIER CATHY LOT 168

23711 MERIDIAN AVE 36221 N TOM DARLINGTON DR

S BOTHELL WA USA 98021 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-169 LONGBINE DAVID B/PAMELA S LOT 169

PO BOX 5788 36241 N TOM DARLINGTON DR

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-170 BINESSA FAMILY AZ USA TRUST LOT 170

PO BOX 5075 36401 N TOM DARLINGTON DR

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-173 \WILSON RICHARD B/LINDA L LOT 173

43500 N 7TH AVE 36422 N LONG RIFLE RD

NEW RIVER AZ USA 85087 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-174 COLASANTO JAMES/KATHLEEN LOT 174

PO BOX 2658 36410 N LONG RIFLE RD

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-175 HAND RICHARD L/NORMA L TR LOT 175

PO BOX 3707 36402 N LONG RIFLE RD

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-176 TRISSLER ADAM/NIKKI LOT 176

37017 N CONESTOGA TRL UNIT B 7245 LONG RIFLE RD

CAVE CREEK AZ USA 85331 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-177 GILBERT WILLIAM S/CELESTE M TR LOT 177

7301 E LONG RIFLE RD 7301 LONG RIFLE RD

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-178 LLOYD-TAYLOR TRUST LOT 178

PO BOX 3698 7321 LONG RIFLE RD

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-179 LEHMEYER KATHERYNN L/JEFFREY R LOT 179

13279 W CARIBBEAN LN 7401 LONG RIFLE RD

SURPRISE AZ USA 85379 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-184 UAMES J HASELBERGER TR/SANDRA G HASELBERGER T LOT 184

PO BOX 80689 36402 N DERRINGER PL

FAIRBANKS AK USA 99708 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-185 GIACONE ANTHONY JR/EVELYN LOT 185

8357 E ARROYO SECO RD

SCOTTSDALE AZ USA 85266
216-83-187 BENSON JACK N/VIVIAN S 187

PO BOX 1475 36401 N DERRINGER PL

CAREFREE 85377




PROPERTIES WITHIN 500’ OF

22-13-V
7245 LONG RIFLE RD
216-83-176

216-83-205  |HAHN DAVID W & RITAL 205

PO BOX 2545 36421 N LONG RIFLE RD

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377 CAREFREE 85377
216-83-206  |HUNTLEY MICHAEL L 206

PO BOX 1015 36401 N LONG RIFLE RD

CAREFREE AZ USA 85377-1015 CAREFREE 85377

TOWN OF CAREFREE
PO BOX 740
CAREFREE AZ 85377




alw

2

m

o
Clint Miller - AlA
ARGHITEGT

7060 E Carefree Drive
Carefree AZ 85377
ClintMillerArchitect.com
480-889-4660

November 30, 2022

To: Stacy Bridge-Denzak, Planning Director
Town of Carefree
8 Sundial Circle

Email: stacy@carefree.org
480-488-3686

Re: Trissler Proposed residence
7245 Long Rifle

Carefree AZ 85377

Case # 22-13-V

Project Narrative

Adam and Nikki Trissler desire to build a new home partway into the Front Yard
Setback

We believe the approval of the requested variance is justified for the following
reasons:

The buildable area with street access is less than 5% of the entire lot area. This is due
to two very wide washes that converge in the middle of the property. Flood control
guidelines prevents the relocation or alteration of the washes due to the volume of
water that the washes carry.

In order to fit a 3,500 square foot home with a swimming pool, the structure needs to
be set at 45 feet from the street. This assumes that the sides and rear of the home will
be pushed to the edge of the erosion setback limits. See both architectural and
engineering site plans provided for clarity.

This is a hardship due to the unique nature of the lot and is not created by the home
owners. Rather, the home owners are responsive to the constraints by building a



sensible size with less that 1/3 of the home as a second level. The 2nd level roof is well
below the maximum height limits per zoning, (see building section drawings for all
measurements).

Offered as a condition for approval
Landscape

To minimize the impacts of building within the Front Yard SetBack. Greey/Pickett
Landscape Architects with a native pallet of trees and plant material will (for the most
part) screen the home from the street view. The planting compaosition will help the
architecture form a comfortable union with its setting.

Architecture

The architecture will be an understated design influenced by midcentury architecture
often seen in Carefree’s early years, as well, the modern homes of Palm Springs. It will
employing a color and finish pallet with an LRV of 40 or less. This will help the home
blend and fit with the natural palette of the desert.

Preservation of Setting
The intent is to leave the natural desert plant flora and washes unaltered in their historic
condition. Construction disturbance just beyond the buildings footprint shall be

restored with a native plant pallet, accent specimens, and native rock. In the end, the
home will appear to rise from its natural unaltered setting.

Specific details of the proposed home are indicated on the following drawings:
Architectural

Site Plan

Enlarged Site Plan

Floor Plans

Building sections

Character sketches (Front and primary side)

Engineering

Grading and Drainage plan
Septic engineering

Sincerely,

Clint Miller AIA



C:\Users\Admin\Crux Solutions Dropbox\Crux Solutions Teom Folder\Projects\2022\22.029 — APN 216-83-176 (CAREFREE)\Designs\CADD\Construction Drawings\22.029—GP01.dwg

S S T T v T ey e T P T T ey
\ 3 LEGEND =
\ \ =1
\ \ ADCATES COLORED CONCRETE DRVEWAY
x \ NOICATES DECOMPOSED RANTE DRVENAY
‘\ ‘\ APN 216-83-206 N HOCATES RP-RAP D=+, VWLN ' THOGESS g
HUNTLEY MICHAEL L Slz
% \ RESIDENTIAL ‘ PROPOSED FHSHED GRADE ELEVATCN 3|8
\ CONRETE ELEVATON b 13
SW= SOEWALY ELEVATION ®l5
T i 7 NG= BISTIG KATURAL GROURD ELEVATEN i
scale = 20 feet M S B G PAGIENT SN
e B R W= 0P OF RETANNG WAL ELEVATOH
EDGE OF EDGE OF DG= DECOUPOSITE GRANTE ELEVATION
PAVEMENT PAVEMENT FG= NS GRAE g’
S — ROCATES PROPERIY LHE
LONG RIFLE RD ——sa0 NOCATES PROPOSED GRAE OONTIURS
e ———— e - B e E00 < NOGATES B GROUKD CONTOURS 6
: TTTTTEP=2346.57 T = TR O
uc=254&.57—§- _/232522%28 [ PAVEMENT o m ADGATES RETARNG WAL I~
o - = e - o s m s m MICATES 100 1R WATER SURFACE ELEVATION — ~
[T z - 3345 : b e it NOCATES EROSON SETBACK o~
e e 23485 . P 234;
WATETJSL%?ATEA o&wﬁ """54 1> ad ———— NS ROFLNE M o
ELEVATION=2336.43 i = ‘ # i o e o e NOGATES FLOK LA OF EYSTHG STREAY O 8
- 7 I - NOCATES DRANAGE FLON DRECTION K_lO w O
APN 216-83-175 HAND \ - I R s eiont A ROCATES PUBLIC UTLIY EASENT LKE Mg =
RICHARD L/NORMA L TR \ o BUILDING < ROCATES PROPOSED FINSH FLOGR ELEVARGH (KAVGGS DATAY) Rf M 0O
DOC# 2002-0341634 X b L seack ; PADADAT] popues prueoie i Qv VIR Y EE
RESIDENTIAL ! 3 auwmm?:»f, f : = % %
16,571 SETEACK” OICATES PROPOSED BOULERS ) Q]
g > i £ o
S e gr.00 I << 0 Q >
2% 50 } BOCATES PROPOSED IREE ~ M %
\i \ | } w M EZI =
N % | Opits
Gy 7 ! OWNER/APPLICANT = w =
% ‘| ‘ TRISSLER ADAM/NIKKI Qo ﬁ
\ | ‘ 7245 LONG RIFLE RD Z < o
i | ! CAREFREE ARIZONA 85377 Bog
e r [ PHONE: 412-266-6142 e o
I I EMAIL: NIKKILYNN12GGHAIL.COM (D]
\ LN | il g
! & e N I i ENGINEER'S INFORMATION o7 x
~_ = SETBACK | ~—EROSION . e I CRUX SOLUTIONS, LLC
\ V‘L - lg,, kv Y N -\ semBack 7l VI 4 11 FRANCISCO J. BOBADILLA, P.E. >~
g 17 YU o\ \ \ , Te=2 s e 11 2313 W, OBERUN WAY, PHOENIX AZ ;
L3 anlN . S e | % P PH: 602-919-8547 1
| 3 & N v / =5 e e o E-MAIL: FBOBADILLAGCRUXSOLUTIONS.US
2% 1 O\EEEEERY /| 7 /N RN =
SRR | .. wee 2 b/ e=2ste E T t ARCHITECT INFORMATION
~| | ALISEEES i =2 £/ R \L‘.L\ 1™ CUNT MILLER ARCHITECT INC.,
, —)-‘\ j \ 1 34" 0 \ * [ o PO BOX 3121
| L Ler \ EROSION 144, 4 | \~ | 7060 E CAREFREE, DRIVE
~22 . i N\ seTBack T INSTALL RIP-RAP Dip=4", MINIMUM 8" g CAREFREE, AROZONA 63377
L] = i AN oz e THCKNESS AND B Z NON- WOVEN P E-MAL: CUNTOCUNTMILLERARCHITECT COM
52.]27' &=y \ \ N X ( \ : / GEOTEXTILE FILTER UNDER RIPRAP LAYER Za, !
< 3l , >
F \ \_\\9 25 % ) \ Far BN o SURVEYOR
e d NG P P » < ABEL & ASSOCIATES, LLC
g N Is [ | i 4 Mgzt g . > PO BOX 226
~ it /3 / |- g LAVEEN, ARIZONA B5339
I 2 o PH: 602.501.6957

| R

i
|
|
1
|
|
I
!
|
|

OR 2.0032 +/- ACRES (PER

. ey EMAIL: ABELB@ABEL-LAND.COM
s \[ 8 pue PR X Lot o ﬁ‘é;’; : . SURVEYED: APRIL 2022 :
~ la - A Ty | "
5 \ -~ ,/ | 6.0 ELECTRIC EASEMENT PER L
B \.\\ v T o / /f@(j-, 154.01) -OKLIZ8, P 1538 - | ASFLTEPLN;?E;{’:«EON
~_ oy \ IRt o N | @ GROSS & NET AREA: 87,261.029 SF,
-~ kY \D BER «?“‘l-\" 1,00 —=1|-—

1 APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 6.0° ELECTRIC SURVEY).
e B s $ * EASEMENT PER DKT 12048, ZONING: RURAL-70
DISTURBED AREA: 12,454.72 SF

%

1
I
|
I
I

I
| :
| '
JV sintoni Lol
SETBACK |

CRUX SOLUTICNS
QIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES

s | E FEMA FLOOD ZONE
A
- ; MAP NUMBER: 04013C0883L
o < - WAP REVISED DATE: 9/16/2015
& pue PR }‘ ~L : : = a:g FEMA FLOOD ZONE: X (DOTIED HATCH)
2 b T =
P . 3\8 = AREAS OF 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD; AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD WITH
b |mu!,§ AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN | FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE

" 13 ez S WILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 1X ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD.

S 1 3] 5 «@n DATE

™~ Ll EEZT 3/6/2023

g h I -8 Community| Panel Panel Suffix FIRM FIRM Base Flood Elevation SCALE

i | E Number | Number Date Date Zone {AO Zone use Depth) 1"=20"

APN 216-83-166 | 5 FILE NAME
Bl | =4 040126 883 |tonero13] L |1or162013] ZoneX | N/A(NotinaSFHA) 22.029-GPO1.0WG
DUZAN STEPHEN A/BARBARA FRENCH TR | PROJECT NO,
DOC 2013-0692916 | EARTHWORK QUANTITIES 22029y
RESIDENTIAL | ; 5
UNDER BUILDING PAD
I CUT = 35 yd' NOTE: THE QUANTITES SHOWN HERE ARE AN ESTIMATE ONLY AND WERE
- AL = 93 yd' CALCULATED IN-PLACE TO NEAT LINES AND GRADES, NOT SHRINKAGE

NET AILL = 58 yd' FACTOR IS ACCOUNTED FOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES BEFORE BIDDING. ALL EXCESS SHALL BE
HAULED OFF PROJECT SITE AT LOCATION DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR.
HAUUING OFFSMAE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN CONTRACTORS BID.

BK B0, P 27-

SHEET INDEX
‘ < AT - i = T - DRAWING SHEET EXPIRES: 3312024
: gt g e pe »Nﬂgéﬁaﬁ;‘m-t NO. DRAWING TITLE NO. BRAWING NO.
| ROORIGUEZ SAMUEL R/CYNTHIA COLE RESIDENTIAL C-1 PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN 1
000%523576‘—%3\13552 | c-2 PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN 1 C-1
| c-3 GRADING CROSS SECTIONS 2

SHEET 1 OF 3




C:\Users\Admin\Crux Solutions Dropbox\Crux Solutions Team Folder\Projects\2022\22.020 = APN 216-83—176 (CAREFREE)\Designs\CADD\Construction Drawings\22.029-GP02.dwg

i \ 5} S L G REDRL R A SES L S _----4
% 3
b 1
“\\‘ PEDVGDE.E?{}; \\\ =
! N / =2344.69 e SRSl o s e RS T SRSy
! ! N/ G=2344.69 1)
! L 2 N A . 5|z
L : M \'*-“\ 06=2344.4 \\*; ] | thoe o PAVEVENT N % E
§ ~ L . _ S “2
\ Yy 6=2345.12" | ‘ 8
o \ P=2345.12 g @
‘ ' - i 7 LONG RIFLE RD I L 2
\ i -h_______;___________________'— U VS T scale 1" = 10° feet X
| [ )/:\U\ 6=2345.71 2
| : LEP=E345T
| \ - TS ‘ =2346.11 )
! | R JEREE [ERER SRR TN o &
A 2345,
t) | =3 ird - I~
/_' \/ % i R e RS = (Yl) ‘l?)
HE 9348 P
= 24 3 (Q n
5 ! ‘?/ ﬁlk/s Ny g . HOICATES COLORED CONCRETE DRVEWAY e >~ O
L / S 234g! STw ' OVCATES DECOUPOSID CRANTE DRIVEMA Wi~z
\ ' i = 234 1 NI L4 — ¢ \8) —~
) / g /oy CI;&G, G/ N A = } < K o } NDICATES RP-FAP G30=#', MAMN 6 THOOESS Qd 15 Te) %
| I (Y. \2 A 343 . ) &) o~ ) A ket al sl B W - - ] PROPOSED FNHED GRACE ELEVATION ol D
(Rl N AN L TN ppswman Sl L ey ) Oz S R R R | , . e cw LonN?
» (\(%\: < i\?\};\ 4 \ % T —f N . 7 s e H ; SHRAEET | SHEVALK ELEVATON $ o é
3 A LY P 7 ||| 4 sw=2345.50 |4 SW=2346.00 7 ; 1“ b BULDING R silolin il &y g
b X \ g ~x2 L / SETBACK <
.Gle ) Iy | e b1 ool [ s X ! ' 1 EXSING EDGE OF PAVOENT ELEVATN ey >
s N Vs, K { — N\ Y2346 L SW=2348.50 . s | TP OF RETAMNG RALL ELEVATOY o =
N\ \\ \K 3 M\ T Nisid o el CMU WALL I ~ i DECONPOSITE GRANIE ELEVATON O ¥z L >
NI EERN \/ _ \ o ,.\z = 7347 TOP ELEV= 2349.50’) B 0 1 P = 1wl 5
\ 7 — \ i e I BULDNG [ L QoL
s 3 \ . Tt |y semeack ~ | HDCATES FROPERIY LHE z g WU
oo Jin o \ HCATES PROPOSED QRACE CONTOURS Y 5 §) oz
lAa}w“u .':3 T \ _i'_T'_—"—‘ | ‘t OICATES X, GROGAD CONTILRS ﬁ ; o
el i | % { 97.00° ; COMSTRUCTION GODARY LKE Wl o
@4} N o, R T s o2 o
Lo N \ | DICATES EROSON SETBAK g
\\ 7 ﬁ { ‘*r " >\\ \ | ! mﬁﬁzﬁmmmsm UZ_I
\ { /( \ FG—Q\;Th 04 \\\ \3 | \ ) | : - OICATES DRARAGE FLOY DRECTION
) f / X — : ; \\ t | Dx%lgﬁfé,g:g%sa—i‘_% i 777 %g mmymraﬁw {WAVDS3 DATUM)
l'lr \ ) | H I ﬁéﬁ;ﬁ‘ﬁ g A C=2348. —é = —-—‘-ﬂg‘r\— —_— : | IKOICATES PROPOSED PAD ELEVATION
wﬁ N TR —1"—:——— L | FF"2347 50 _._=_2{4.7E Jiz?}?l bP' \_‘\\\ | : t m
N fi e e S v 1 PAD:2346 83 % A N | | OVCATES PROPOSED BOULOERS 2 Q
\ % \ S5 % NG=2343.57 / e / 4 L% \ \ ! 100’ —'l ez
. i / / o o)
% | z “‘ e b V4 ) Ne-2343p =2346.85 1 FG= *fﬁ / ; “]’ o \:f\f\’ \I| | : = . = =>
| UKE - \ ERoSioN & /INSTALL RIP-RAP Dyg=4", ) ] } : &,__,—:_. E
\ N | e \ pooL |l y d f S ! A MINIMUM 8" THICKNESS AND & gl v
S % \ \S \ FF=2346.85 |! J L { |07 NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE = Cid L : L. 3
LD | : % \ Ik : 5 FILTER UNDER RIPRAP LAYER, - | 30 ‘ !
RN N e a \ e e )
W e AN " S 18 O
A N o oy AR s SR g A
r\“ \\ N \ \\ R ERY { /\,/ - " 1 Lo U =
% s = E S \ / N \ 1
W L R ¥ . : 3¢ B
b oh 5 \ i o B /4 W \-._ ~ | = I
L N o \ e TS RS | o
B\ L Yy RN N * o5
\ \‘ \\ 1 l v /‘\ o ’ P ~ // e gL I - .‘\ I ; u e
\ - 1 / S e S
\_ Wit \ \ ! - I‘ L___J——" Y2 N : : /\N;TAL/L RIP-RAP D;uﬂ-im : 4 . = /\{‘ T IR : ¥y, : ) i e
) 1 \ \ g eﬁff?l—‘f 1 A FG=7546.8 ’ [ 2 ol 02, NON-WOVEN CEOTEXTILE / / =, AR S g | 3 i{aozs
- 1 =2346. ¥ J % | | b
| 1 | { -\o—u 1 i | / i ,. r»"‘: /mLTER UNOER RPRAP LAYER J P %, | 1\ ! \\l SCALE
| AR |\ 4 e & el i LN L HEwE
i ; 4 346~ A LR . c S
- N e % Bl NN 1O i
' \ W] iy (X/\ | ' 4 / B g - L e |
Netah I-" \ \\ UL / [ : i[ // / PR ey Wy | \\‘\ |
e ' \ x\ VoA : | S 5 ‘
i = N waTERsHeD "z Ly \ o\ N | [ ) / S ;
\ \ LTWATE QUTFALL . M ] \ A o i
\ \ \ ’ ELEVATION=233975 & N, % Y Mg [ P A
T e s \e\ Uy B k. postnG 1\ | A / o ;
- \ \ i TN BOULDERS I ' o / 3 | L : ;
e . D9 SN % ! oy [ - : |
- i) s S VTN 1 | s/ o o : | L1 b DRAWING NO.
By var [y~ TR | l N/ ¥ -~ 3 ! i
~ i o L2 s RO i B L AR R e Lo Guld
£ 3 [ N \ i | |
| il R R 5
\ ' U Sl = ] [ 3 SHEET 2 OF 3




P:\2022\22.029 - APN 216-B3-176 (CAREFREE)\Designs\CADD\Construction Drawings\22.029—-GP01.dwg

1

(SCALE: H 1"=20" V 1"=4")

T e R s e e e e m---*
=
3
2354 I . 2354
| RIPRAP LAYER
! THICKNESS(T)=2050=2+4"=8"
2352 | | EROSION — L2352 .
| | PROP. 51.74' PROP. 38.35' SETBACK INSTALL ANGULAR HAND P/L )
34.00° RESIDENCE g GARAGE PLACED RIP-RAP Dyy=4", Pl S|z
2350 EROSION [ MINIMUM 8" THICKNESS. Gisid 1 T23%0 % E
| SETBACK i ILL 1* FREEBOARD e GROUND | (g
2348 | | FR2347.50 Fr2ur67 /’ I Jll 12348 7
| 6" =T D
€ I I T PROP. FINISH P L L '*”” 100 Ly
23464 | 5 GRADE - - | =
Z | : = FOUNDATION/RETANNG WALL -~ J_, > |
e - z
& ; ~-A et L34
3444 - EESE i SCOUR : :
s T 1 INSTALL Boz NON-WOVEN DEPTH=Zi0p! 8 ELECTRIC EASEMENTIFER Z g
: W : GEOTEXTILE FILTER UNDER DKT ] o
23424 RIPRAP LAYER
W20 L/ \ TOE THICKNESS |
7 ()=3+1=1"
2340 s 2340 w"‘*
T i
23384 t2338 [_\_ -
{ 2336 L
5% = 3 5 & 5 = R PR aBea o o 3 i = p: —q ] M o 19)
g4 2 g % 29 & g SHE ZHEZ TmE THE E g9 %y 89 gy g g Qv =
s o s —H & q ) 3 b & s 3 T 0 O
0+000 + 0+060 0+ 0+100 0+120 0+140 0+160 0+180 0+200 0+220 0+240 0+260 0+280 o+ 04320 %3460 0+360 LR O
STATION (1) 0 =
SECTION A-A ol ﬁlf B
(SCALE: H 1"=20" V 1"=4") & Q "
=Z < -
O w o
i 0 0
ToPO
wl wl
85% o
2354 7 <O
2354 l | = e g =
' ' i =
: 26.00" INSTALL ANGULAR HAND | 2
221 el PROP. lv EROSION 4 PLACED RIP-RAP Dyp=14", 2352 0o O
SETBACK ; PROP. 44.93' SETBACK MINIMUM 8" THICKNESS. P/L = 5 é
2350 i POOL. AREA RESIDENCE | | I‘L 2350 D) 5
: EXISTING ) TRt V)
GROUND
| RIPRAP LAYER _X, [ L
23481 | fagin s U'?fT THICKNESS(T}:Z'DW-Z% =y _—— |_..||.._ 1.00' 2348 0/ g
= | = (]
& EXISTING / = \_ |
2346 [ WSE=2345.45 EXISTING 234
3 ~ RO | /ﬁ»muuk[wmm T ;“)’/ I h 3 [T}
g | HEGHT VARES -, o 2 =
§’“' ¥E 100 1R ! (PESKHED BY OTHERS) e 6.0° ELECTRIC EASEMENT PER s
/ | ey DKT 12048, P 1538 2
- | o~” POCL RETAKHG WAL INSTALL Boz NON-WOVEN | 3- SCOUR !
23421 N e HOGHT VRS GEOTEXTILE FILTER UNDER DEPTH=2.96' 2342
. (DESENED BY OTHERS) RIPRAP LAYER
23401 \\ i 12340 U:D
vf/
- 500 = @
i [=="1
23363 = ] e | | o = E 2336 @ %
'~ 1 o~ —~ ! ¥ P —_ O PR 2y P i - — o~ —~=] — — — [a-ea -3
%g 23 28 23 £ %i 2;|E 2E 2HE 2:;E 2 £ izi% 25 23 25 Z fie= 0
o s o [ o
0+000 + 50 0+080 0+100 0+120 T+140 T+160 0+180 0+200 0+220 0+240 0+260 0+280 0+300 0+320 0+340 0+360 0+398 3
STATION (ft) %
SECTION B-B T
(SCALE: H 17=20" V 1"=4") @ g
%
= 2
2352 2352 m =
"RESIDENGE. TW=2348.00 (W
34.00' PROE: PROP. 4.47' TOP OF BERM=2348.50 \:;ﬂ
2350 2 59.30" e . 4 2350
EROSICN POOL AREA PORCH
SETBACK SW=2346.9 DATE
23481 , 9oL Jed 1 EXISTING  [2348 3/6/2023
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF 6.0' ELECTRIC | 29% BEV=2H685 i B o
2 EASEMENT PER DKT 12048, P 1538 & ] i
%2346 5t B7(MIN) 234@ FILE NAME
4 s ey i
g s o & A e o g ik PROKEETHD,
3441 = s PROP. ~~_—PROP F 3
3 DR, FINISH 16.90° u 2 22029
g e GRADE SIDEWALK L 2342
23421 S S 4
N PROPOSED ©
DRAINAGE SWALE. = 840
2340 FL=2344.33 o
| | -
|
i 5 - = = = . . .EB. . oL, EE.. ERL oo ;. e
25 23 23 23] 24 258 Z2I:E  Z29EE  2WE Z3[EE Z3pE 2FE 2 29
= < B 9 b ) &
0+000 o+ 0+060 0+080 0+100 0+120 0+140 0+160 0+180 0+2 0+240 04260 0+280 0+300 0+320 04340
SECTION C-C DRAWING NO.

C-3

SHEET 3 OF 3




AWBUS USFO FORN
/ mpiﬂq/mwlrgﬁ, _
POTP To PUL '
PUNPOSES > RLT
AR 4adpin, & PLONT
MATEANC-TD S
HOMJE.L’

Trissler Residence Landscape Variance Exhibit GREEY|[PICKETT
Carefree, AZ

protected by copyright and may not be reproduced, in whole of in part, in any form or by any means, el
wiidten consent of the owner or Greey Picketl. Unauthorized reproduction may subject you to civil ant




. WHERE POSSIBLE.

y }
Pl e P
EXISTING NATIVE TREE NOTES:

BXISTING TREES 10 REMAIN WHERE POSSBLE.
THE TREES WITHIN THE DISTURBANCE LTS
THAT ARE CONFUCTING WITH
CONSTRUCTION WILL BE SALVAGED, IF
FOSSIBLE. AND RE-USED ONSITE.

LOCATIONS OF EXISTING TREES. TO HITHER
REMAIN OR BE SALVAGED AND RE-USED

A FULL NATIVE PLANT INVENTORY WILL BE
SUBMITTED WITH THE LANDSCAPE PLANS ON
THE NEXT FORMAL SUBMITTAL.

f

LANDSCAFPE NOTES:

1. PLANT MATERIAL: GENERAL LANDSCAPE INTENT IS TO BLEND INTO THE NATURAL
SOMNORAN DESERT WITH APPROPRIATE PLANT MATERIAL AND GROUND SURFACE
TREATMENT. THE PLANT MATERIAL WILL BE NATIVE TO THE SONORAN DESERT AND WILL BE
PLANTED AS SUCH TO MATCH THE SURROUNDING PLANT FLORA. ROUGHLY 70% OF THE
PLANT MATERIAL WILL BE OF THE DOMINATE SHRUB MATERIAL BURSAGE. LARGER
SHRUBS SUCH AS JOJOBA, CREOSOTE, AND HACKBERRY, WILL ALSO BE PLANTED FOR
EXTRA SCREENING. DESERT TREES WILL BE LOCATED IN STRATEGIC AREAS TO SOFTEN THE
ARCHITECTURE OR CREATE POINTS OF INTEREST.

2. WALLS: THE GRADE ELEVATION IN THE FRONT YARD IS TO BE LIFTED UP AGAINST THE
TWO ARCING WALLS TO CREATE A SMALL RETAINING CONDITION. THIS ALLOWS FOR
PLANT MATERIAL TO BE PLANTED UP THE GRADE GIVING EXTRA HEIGHT AND SCREENING
TO THE HOUSE. THE WALLS ALSO HELP WITH SITE DRAINAGE AND GRADING.

3. BOULDERS: NATURAL BOULDERS GROUPINGS WILL BE LOCATED IN THE LANDSCAFE TO

HELP WITH GRADING AND ALSO NESTLE THE HOUSE IN WITH THE SURROUNDINGS.
SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR ALL § BOULDERS WILL BE SURFACE SELECT AND MATCH THE GRANITE BOULDERS ONSITE. e
GRADING, ELEVATION AND l 4. PARKING: PARKING WILL BE COMPACTED DECOMPOSED GRANTE, 1/4” MINUS o
TOP OF WALL CALLOUTS. - MADISON GOLD TO MATCH THE MATIVE GRANITE ONSITE. PLANT MATERIAL AND TREES ™
e e e ~ —— WIILL BE LOCATED TO SCREEN PARKING AND DRIVEWAY.
~ / 5. MATERIALS: GARAGE PARKING AREA AND ENTRY WALKWAY WILL BE COLORED
CONCRETE WITH A REFINED ACID WASH FINSH OR EXPOSED AGGREGATE
/ & DRIVEWAY: TWO SHORT DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES ARE PROPOSED. THIS ALLOWS US TO
) NOT HAVE A DRIVEWAY RUNNING ALONG THE FRONTAGE OF THE HOME, USING UP
f s 4 VALUABLE LANDSCAPE SPACE. BY HAVING THESE TWO SEFARATE INGRESS POINTS ON

LDCAT:%NS OF EXISTING / EITHER ENDS WE CAN HAVE A LARGE UNHINDERED LANDSCAPE FRONTAGE ALONG THE

TREES.TO HTHER REMAS) FACE OF THE HOME. \‘

OF BE SALVAGED AND —

RE-USED WHERE POSSIBLE.

. R NV

L - \-‘-
T e — — .
\
i \ \
. \
- 3 I N
A ™ \
i, S S S S T T
‘ ) .
/ — - \
7o = 2
B P
3 = . e
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING TREES - ) B \ | ; f_: | A ’ i ' - PO
PROPOSED 1O REMAIN. | - \ ! i/ ’ s
AY
™G
pd h
./J
~
e T TR
2 e
1 P
Q' 10 20' 30
Scak: 1"=10:0" —

These documents are protecled by copyright and May not be reproduced. in whole of in part, in any form or by any mears, eleclronic of mechanical, without express written corsent of the owner or Greey Pickelt. Unauthorized reproduction may subject you to civil and criminal fability.

c
3
-3
& &
—7 s 3
w s
(SR [
ME IR
i=3
Qe a e
R e
— £ is%
ad s
ot
R
5 823
meE PR
mz -z23
s w2
5 x3t
3 ¥u
L I5g
O:-I‘\ =
8
3
:
3

S
-
Z
S|
-
%
(
a4
s
n
—
75
%)
2’
B~

]
<
g
8
w v
Q [ee]
~
O <
54
b
3%
o~
N~ U
revisions:
VAN
VAN
N
VAN
AN
A
project #: scale:
CMA018 1"=10%0"
issued for:
drawn by: date:
TEAM 03/06/2023
drawing:
Landscape Plan
L2 . ]
of

it © 201 by
Grewy | Prtutt Fotenional Corp.




IR AT

R R

168"

Primary Bed

] S—
310t ]
— e =3
D Main Rm.

L

o, |
2 CDiningD
*1d D
W,

KICK-TURN LEDGE ——=

50!_0"

%R

LOWER FLOOR PLAN

SCALE:1/8"=1"0"

Architect:

Clint Miller Architect Inc.
PO Box 3121

7060 E Carefree, Drive
Carefree, AZ 85377

Mil.ler @Me.com
Clint@ClintMillerArchitect.com

www.ClintMillerArchitect.com
480.889.4660

S §S L E R
CLINT MILLER
ARCHITECT ALA

I

R

=

Project Address:

7245 Long Rifle Rd.
Carefree, AZ. 85377

Subdivision: Carefree Arizona

Parcel Number: 216-83-176

Scale: As indicated
Date: 11/28 22




IR AT

R R

168"

Primary Bed

] S—
310t ]
— e =3
D Main Rm.

L

o, |
2 CDiningD
*1d D
W,

KICK-TURN LEDGE ——=

50!_0"

%R

LOWER FLOOR PLAN

SCALE:1/8"=1"0"

Architect:

Clint Miller Architect Inc.
PO Box 3121

7060 E Carefree, Drive
Carefree, AZ 85377

Mil.ler @Me.com
Clint@ClintMillerArchitect.com

www.ClintMillerArchitect.com
480.889.4660

S §S L E R
CLINT MILLER
ARCHITECT ALA

I

R

=

Project Address:

7245 Long Rifle Rd.
Carefree, AZ. 85377

Subdivision: Carefree Arizona

Parcel Number: 216-83-176

Scale: As indicated
Date: 11/28 22




Architect:

Clint Miller Architect Inc.
PO Box 3121

7060 E Carefree, Drive
Carefree, AZ 85377

|
I
|
I
|

Miller @Me.com
Clint@ClintMillerArchitect.com

www.ClintMillerArchitect.com
480.889.4660

* SEE INTERIOR DESIGN DRAWINGS
FOR CHARAGHTER § MEASREMENTS
OF OFENING

Parker's Rm.

=

=

=
w
oW

©
1
b

=[5

Deck

CLINT MILLER
ARCHITECT AlA

B
R

T
S S L E

I

R

UPPER FLOOR PLAN

SCALE1/4"=1-0" E-#

Project Address:

7245 Long Rifle Rd.
Carelree, AZ. 85377

Subdivision: Carefree Arizona

Parcel Number: 216-83-176

Scale: Asindicated
Date: 11/28 22




Architect.

Clint Miller Architect Inc.
PO Box 3121

7060 E Carefree, Drive
Carefree, AZ 85377

Mil.ler @Me.com
Clint@ClintMillerArchitect.com
www.ClintMillerArchitect.com
480.889.4660

@ FRONT ELEVATION

Ancl

CLINT MILLER
HITECT Al

a4
84
i S o —
-~ - ._:.:':- w2
< »
!
; p—t
o=l z =

Project Address:

@ SIDE WEST ELEVATION 7245 Long Rifle Rd.
sk s Carefree, AZ. 85377

Subdivision: Carefree Anizona

Parcel Number: 216-83-176

A-3

Scale: Asindicated
Date: 11/28 22



	2023-04-10 BOA PUBLIC HEARING Agenda 
	2022-08-22 BOA PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT Minutes - FINAL
	2023-04-10 BOA Staff Report

